Water Park LED Exterior Lighting
Retrofit
Bid 988-0205-19B

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Potential Bidder Questions and Answers, Prior to Bid Deadline
(Questions are unedited and appear as submitted)

Questions and Answers

1. Looking over the Bid Work Sheet, it would be nice if you would create a line item for equipment
charges or special equipment to complete the work.
Please include all required equipment in the unit price for each item, no separate line item will
be entertained.
2. I was reviewing the bidders list that was added recently and notice that our company was not
included. I had a representative of my company there. Is there a reason why we were not
added?
Bidders need not be listed on the bidders list to submit a bid.
3. Do we need to hold the business license upon submission of the bid, or can we acquire it
afterwards if we are low bidder and accepted by the city?
A business license will be required in the contracting stage. It is not necessary to submit a
business license with your bid.
4. The bid specifies that we need payment and performance bonds, but then says bonds are not
required. Which is the true statement and is that inclusive of a bid bond?
This project does not require any bonds.
5. How many copies of the bid submission do you require?
One copy is perfect.
6. Would it be possible to get back into the building with our Rental contractor to determine what
type of scissor lift or lift we will be able to use for this project? There are some tight spaces and
not sure how to bid this and my guy said he would be happy to come take a look at it.
Access can only be provided per the RFP. Viewing of the property from the perimeter fence is
allowable.

